just outside the corporate limits of the City of Greenville on the East side of Mission Street (formerly Church St.) and known and desiganted as Lot No. 12, Block "C" of the O. P. Mills property as shown on plat recorded in Plat Book "C" at page 284, and having the following metes and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING at an iron pin on Mission Street, joint corners of Lots 12 and 13 and punning

BEGINNING at an iron pin on Mission Street, joint corners of Lots 12 and 13 and running thence N. 53-18 E. 200 feet to an iron pin; thence N. 36-50 W. 55 feet to corner of Lot lifthence with Lot 11, S. 53-18 W. 200 feet to an iron pin on Mission Street; thence with Mission Street S. 36-51 E. 55 feet to the beginning corner. Being the same lot of land conveyed to us by Mary Ella Mills by deed dated March 10, 1939 not yet recorded.